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From:  Mr Dario Pirotta  

Director, MATSEC Support Unit 
 
To:  Heads of College Network, College Principals and Heads of School 
 
Subject: SEC 36 and SEAC 02 Health and Social Care Vocational Syllabi Updates 
 
Date:  18th April 2021 
 

 
The SEC 36 and SEAC 02 Health and Social Care vocational syllabi for 2022, 2023 and 2024 have been updated 

as follows: 

 

SEC Unit 2 – K10 – MQF 2 

The content (page 29) has been modified to read: 

Information when calling for help: exact address of emergency or any noticeable landmarks; directions to the 

scene of emergency; telephone number from where call is taking place; details of incident such as number of 

people involved; description of injuries and any known pre-existing medical conditions. 

SEAC Unit 2 – K8 – MQF 2 

The content (page 30) has been modified to read: 

Information when calling for help: exact address of emergency or any noticeable landmarks; directions to the 

scene of emergency; telephone number from where call is taking place; details of incident such as number of 

people involved; description of injuries and any known pre-existing medical conditions. 

 

Please ensure that the above changes are brought to the attention of teachers and internal verifiers. 

 

 


